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October 31, 2007

Thomas J. Walker, NAAC Administrative Assistant
Department of Entomology & Nematology
University of Florida

PO Box 110620

Gainesville, Florida 32611

Re:  Fence Installation
Natural Area Teaching Lab
Regency Oaks Apartments/Archer Woods Apartments
Project Manager: Chandler Rosear

Dear Mr. Walker:

This letter confirms our phone conversation; the undersigned gives the University of Florida permission
to move their fence, which runs east to west on the north side of Archer Woods Apartments,
approximately four (4) feet south of its current location.

This consent does not constitute a property line agreement and in no way establishes a property line.

Neither party waives any rights they had prior to the giving of this consent to dispute the location of the
property lines.

Please sign and date this letter, acknowledging that this is the only agreement between us.

Sincerely,

Saul Silber
Saul Silber Properties

SS/ch

cc: Ms. M. Kristina Raatama, Esq.
PO Box 113125
University of Florida
Gainesville, Florida 32611

Doc.AWUFFencelnstallation



